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Dear Mr Thuaire
 
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 & 
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 
HEATH HOUSE NORTH END WAY LONDON NW3 7ET
Application No 2018/0397/L
 
Thank you for your letter of 23 January 2018 notifying us of the application for listed building consent relating to the above site.

These proposals are for the excavation and installation of a swimming pool at the Grade II* listed Heath House in Hampstead.  As you know, the building is a long-standing entrant on Historic England’s Heritage at Risk Register.

Background
Historic England was most recently involved in discussions regarding a 2015 application for the subdivision of Heath House into multiple dwellings which was subsequently withdrawn.  We understand that works have now commenced on a previously approved scheme which retains the listed building as a single dwelling, removing the need for underground parking and extensive internal subdivision.  

Historic England is pleased that this less intrusive scheme is being taken forward, which should provide a sustainable long-term future for this nationally significant yet extremely vulnerable listed building.

Current Proposals
The proposed installation of a swimming pool would be a new addition to the single dwelling scheme.  The work would involve the excavating of the lower ground floor of an early extension to Heath House (contrary to the submitted information, this part of the building is understood to date from 1762-1776 according to the previous heritage assessment undertaken by Stephen Levrant Heritage Architecture).  Due to the shallow foundations, underpinning would be required.

Historic England’s Position
Whilst our preference would be to see the swimming pool accommodated beyond the footprint of the 18th century house, we consider that the interior can accommodate additional alterations, particularly given the low survival of significant features and plan form.

However, the heritage-related information in support of this application is fairly general, and we would normally expect to see a more detailed analysis of the areas subject to alteration (in accordance with Paragraph 128 of the NPPF).  Your Council should therefore be satisfied that the work would have minimal impact on any surviving 18th century fabric, such as floor joists.

Should your Council be minded to approve the application, the works to underpin should be undertaken by an accredited conservation specialist, to minimise any risk of structural damage this important listed building.

We therefore enclose the draft letter authorising the granting of consent (draft attached) and have referred the case to National Planning Casework Unit. Subject to the Secretary of State not directing reference of the application to him, they will return the letter of authorisation to you. 
If your authority is minded to grant listed building consent, you will then be able to issue a formal decision. Please send us a copy of your Council’s decision notice in due course. This response relates to listed building matters only. If there are any archaeological implications to the proposals please contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice (Tel: 020 7973 3712).

Yours sincerely
 
Alasdair Young
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: alasdair.young@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Enc: Draft letter of authorisation
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